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i McCarthy, Miriam

d¢ irys :

i From: Willis, Claire

Qj* Sent: 22 October 2004 11:27

BT ) McCarthy, Miriam

?T Subject: FW: Head Injury Conference

! Miriam

i You may wish to discuss with CMO re the carepathway

§ Thanks

1 Claire

} ----- Original Message-----

ﬁ From: Willis, Claire

i Sent: 22 October 2004 10:03

- To: Burne, Alison

f Subject: Head Injury Conference

| Alison

i would be grateful if you could bring this to Dr Campbell's attention before the Board meeting and see is she happy

dwith the revised date for the head injury conference as | am on leave next week and would need to get invitations out
ytoday if Dr Cambell would prefer to go ahead with the original date of 29th November.

i,

;. Dr Campbell
« At SAC paediatrics when this workshop was discussed, there was a fee ing from Jarleth and others that we should

3": spend some further time on planning and postpone the date from the original planned date of 29th November.

‘ We have a new proposed date of 17th January 2005 and | would be grategul if you could let me know if you are happy
1 with that.

The draft invitation letter and programme are attached for your consideration, i would be grateful if you would let me
know if this reflects your understanding of what the day is to achieve.

At one stage it had been mentioned about developing a care pathway for hyponatraemia as part of the day, following
SAC discussions | was wondering is this event the best setting to do that, as the focus is very much whether children
with head injury should be managed in a surgical or medical ward and the people invited will reflect that debate. There

( 1ay be around 50 people attending and developing a care pathway in such a large group may be difficult.

~.Also I don't know if the timescale for that piece of work fits in with the proposed new date. .

many thanks for your advice on the above.

Surgical
~ergencies Workshoy.
Claire
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E-mail: henrietta.campbell_

To:  Medical Directors Trusts October 2004

{ Chief Executive Boards

Directors of Public Health

) Directors of Nursing Boards and Trusts

Re: Workshop on Head Injuries in Children

_ Monday 17 January 2005
2 Templeton Hotel, Antrim
9:30 am — 4:30 pm

Dear Colleague

[ am writing seeking nominations for the above workshop to discuss the management of head injury in
children attending hospitals throughout Northern Ireland.

The particular focus stems from questions raised by hospitals outside of the Regional Centre, where
{?ﬁ._ young children attending with head injuries are admitted under the care ot General Surgeons who feel

this should be reviewed 1n light of national guidance.

[ am seeking multi-disciplinary representation at the workshop, in particular from:

- Consultant Surgeons / Junior staft;
- Consultant Anaesthetists / Junior staff;
i - Accident and Emergency Consultants / Junior staff;
- Consultant Paediatrictans / Junior statt:
- Nurses on Surgical Wards and in Accident and Emergency Departments;
- Comrmissioners of Services;
- Consultants in Public Health:

Attached is a draft programme for the day and I would be gratetul for nominations by 30 November
2004 in order to make venue arrangements.

Any questions can be directed to Shauna McKeown at the Beeches Management Centre on -
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I would encourage your participation in this important event which will inform the future provision of

= 4

dren.

care for this group of chi

Yours sincerely

H Campbell, Dr
Chief Medical Ofticer
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=+, Background
Current Position in Northern Ireland
yponatraemia audit |

National Policy and Guidelines

‘am

Options for Northern Ireland

Groupwork on Implications of Options
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Lunch

Groupwork on Way Forward |

Discussion
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WORKSHOP ON SURGICAL EMERGENCIES IN YOUNG

CHILDREN

HEAD INJURY / VOMITING / FITS
POLICY AND PROCEDURES FOR NORTHERN IRELAND

30 pm

30 am -4

Templeton Hotel, Antrim
9

Monday 17 January 2005

REGISTRATION FORM

PLEASE USE BLOCK CAPITALS

- ] - . .
ey i_._-.“_._“+|£1. L

(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Dr)

[
|

Name

]
]

Job Title

¥
»*

rganisation

O

- LLiane

»
L

Address

Telephone number

Please state if you have any special requirements (e.g. diet, access)

Ms Shauna McKeown

The

[ ]
|

Please return this form to

Beeches Management Centre

—_
F

DHSSPS

12 Hampton Manor Drive
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| Please use a separate sheet Jor each delegate. This Jorm may be photocopied if necessary.

»
L

-+
o A
-y

-

LA
--—H--.q._,..p..‘_r.'

."':.""'

a®

)

LY N S
L.

K

-

-

-

.:_,
i

R T e A el

A SR SR s
e et “""“'jaﬂmw .H-zﬁ.:r_.::mm- A Snhbeeie

A ot e R L L Ry, A T o S i A e Tt e e S el e L e 4 e . . . _ :
CLETG :::w;u Sore mw oS ﬁﬁ%x&mm@ AR n'::..:?ﬁ;!‘&:a:‘l?aﬁ';::&tisﬁ?.;-"g, :r:m’*ﬁfiiﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁv *f‘%«jﬂ Ay 5\“%4’51’-“#. {”&Wﬁ “t‘-" T R MRt e ;?.-4 ¥ it e e e
: AR ERLe SR "-“*E‘Q‘ﬁmf“p T R S gl AT ST R oy :-:“i"'- e e A 15“1‘*‘11 ,;*s-,,‘xg-:- Hg,ﬁmﬂmh Tt e s i e e T T R S B
3 Y : iy o Iy e -“"' 5?“'““"\-\. 3w E\ut'- ot B ;“- 'Jt"i S 'F-“' o """E"'\-t ] iﬂh’ﬂhm-ﬁ{-\. 1_|...| '{'—rllr-'-:‘!---\. : ~"- Pt Pl " . O 7
e . M N i Bk L . t : 1
b |

R, ] 1 .
T e R L 3 - Ly . i [ H -,
R T 1 T "I.-\. ATy T mag T 'H--\.-..-v,-. i LI B tz . PR Rk T R e i L Taph A LA o i -
P e Sy b ean 4“‘"""4'1 S E TRl R LI A i S p e R TR T e e TR T R N Ll Pt -&-‘”‘:-1 SRR s B ;%
. = e = n S ke by .
] iht" Wil i- *-'\‘-'}mq.x\.ﬂ I.h"\- -“&"‘-'h'h-.-.. Q'\-I-A. - 'n::':":.'\. e Tlah 1‘: Pt | -y R gl ) . -ﬂ'-_i‘l- ok i -\,-r:ﬂ" oy "":."".-,.'l Lo -,,.:'3-'.. e e e L Ky
|.:' . ::;:.‘;_'\-\..Li.--\. -_..l. -.n.--\-\,. e T h.,l-‘- i b '.-.-q.l-\.l-rl-\.'rn.-n.-.-u o . ;o iy 'rug- -.I-.-lu'r-rxo,u:-p. % -\'k - . 3 " : 1-:—': . :‘11!- - "'.-u-'lh;ﬂ\. - '\11.-\. mﬂhh{‘ l,--\.
e e | [ 3 ; Ity i n ] = - - -
T Ce AT e IR TR e o : 5 ] fade b SRR, B e
T ":F:.w- - P AT o I"u. x-xlh-.-l\,-i.'h.‘- 3 S ' Fe ) . et g iy ..“-.‘éh_n::,-l.':-.q-hn .g":q.... :.. T : W ._-i;,_.
'I"‘-'“‘IL."' 1}3-';':, : 231&53;"',.".-;-?3_;' ""'H Li‘ﬁ_\:’t H"a: ‘H o ""-I‘-;m"' N 4:.‘ h:h; i - ."\-\.:—\-—‘Ir# - - “- - ;" -‘i-\-- O r—l—lud-':n‘h- g ut! e — iy
PR L T Ry ‘*'“';:“f{ﬁ ST A ) o ?Q’t"‘«.. 3 g . 2 ety W S LT -:W *-f-
. - - gy "'" A=) Lo b b el hm Ly e - M L, . ._ el H ; " 1 y
A T e e e e m._l'h = ; CEATE, R R R e e St e o S wu-h"z"q L SARE LRk, W T e L AL AL S L S g o
SRR e B R *iur:m“::*;:tzr"r:vuﬁ i '-m;p; el T e R R L S s ey PR R A i Lo Tyt L Sy i R e e ,.;q.l,:”"““:;'"
h . T - -~ " - Ny -—my - - . s L e B ety — - L L r - - b ot ,
-\.__‘::T"‘:zt:.‘::: ':"':t} II\.-\.‘\--I\--\. it i LT -_-1 S Ay ety 2 1, ."I tulq.xz-\.-hl..-.w.w--,.ﬂ_‘.a.-nh e .‘._,__,\_1_“__‘____'_\_\.% ﬁ-\-\.n-..-.?-..-.. '\'|.-\"\'|'\- .r\.||.' ‘_T:: -\.:_L:\.:.--\.l\.:1z-::~-:_{':‘1_hh:. lb-:‘:h;.._-:.x- '\.J-T.: Ay _:xz-q." e Ak s -\.\": ==ty b ,., par whelaaa
] . et -y '\I-l\.-—un-_ Ay x-.-.m.-\.., AT L :.I.-., =t e L B lﬂ'h“E AL L AP L SR Y EELT L T My _4-1-\.\. 1 T ey e, Ly -u.-..-.-u.-.-l-. LRI ey Iy “_l.“\_;q Iy : i Ty tu-_-\. SRR o e L.} -\.F-n.....\, E'U'" -\..q,.....u. - . .“‘_m‘_,\_
== 't'l--\-n. Ja - ‘ '|-ﬂ-| ,_ l—' el Ll L L T - Tkl o 'l-\.l.-. 1 gy m '“l r‘. 'u---.-. Lol |.-1-\.‘-1I-I-||--\.-|. i.-ulll.'l.l-\-l.-.-u.-\--\. Lkt el Lol A 1\.\_-_.-\. Ty o, ek -, -—r'r Rttty -|—-|.|.-| “'H.'vl---b. sy “'-.p-\. b . u ol a L SR LR Syttt v g . R Pt e L e b : ] e PRI - e : :
-ll: b R e -u. th-\_-\- luq.'h.-.': -\. -\. R RN =t -I s -- LAk L e ko L '\.j-\-.l---v.-..-l. A A el Tl nhm .1-\-4. e L= e L g L-|.-_ 11.. L ra ,‘.\. gtk h"\b‘m‘_'n_rn Ty b e M il s m QL e gy e S e ,.dx E ey - ke 'H--\-\. ot B - R e’ §
3 bk, R i P % e ey AR R e TIEL b e E.s LN o i I s Tah T L e AL ey e LT = iral ey, T U _= oy ) .
I‘-u\f E,. g . St R e e e ey
-:"-'\'H‘i'- ‘ﬂ\ﬂ-ﬁ 5"«.&:5._ T 'y o

v r ' Ry L - ey l-|.-\.a.-\.l.
RS TR i AR ESaEEiEy S R L kS SRR S o R N e L e A e B T T s






